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MEMORANDUM FOR: Herbert N. Berkow, Chief, Management Analysis Branch,
Planning & Program Analysis Staff. NRR

FROM: William O. Miller, Chief, License Fee Management Branch, ADM !

SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR PROFES$10NAL MANPOWER EXPENDED AND ASSOCIATED :

COSTS FOR DIABLO CANYON.1 & 2

In order to respond.to a Congressional request concern'ing the costs expended
by the NRC for the sub, ject reactors,-please provide the actual professional
staff hours and consultant and contractual costs expended by NRR for the
operating license reviews for.the periods shown below:

'

M A' 4/23/68 to lg'ei * 3/1/81 tol
ps'^ 2/28181 M 1g,1313,

Prof. Contr. Prof. Contr.. Prof. Contr. ;

,s, v96 Staff Hrs. $21.11. Staff _Jirs. $21.11. Staff Mrs.- $g1,13,i '

Diablo Canyon I c a, 9 61 f 7.rtJef *

/blablo Canyon 2 ' ''. N ,

Totals
-

Please include all NRR professional regular and non-regular hours expended in-
the reviews, but do not include the time spent for actual travel (transit time).
We would appreciate receiving the infomation as soon as possible but no-later
than c.o.b. April 2, 1982.

We appreciate your assistance in this matter.

' Orisical Skeed by
Wm. O. Aniter

William O. Miller, Chief
License' Fee Management Branch-~
Office of Administration
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